Friday, Barbara

From: Sheplak, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 1.05 PM
To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: FW: Change in Responsible Official
Attachments: Information (18).tif

Information (18).tif
(113 KB)

————— Criginal Message----—-

From: Marybeth Morriscon [mailto:mmorrison@swa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 11:56 AM

To: Graziani, Darrel; Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Neginsky, Raisa; Mark L. McLean; David Broten; Todd Sandt; Marc Bruner
Subject: Change in Responsibkble Cfficial

This email is to inform you that John Booth, Executive Director of Solid Waste Authority
has retired. As of April 16, 2007, Mark Hammond is the new Executive Director of SWA.
Attached you will find the Responsible Official Notification Feorm indicating this change
and identifying Mark Hammond as the new RO.

You will alsc be receiving this form by regular mail.
Sincerely,

Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Supervisor

————— Original Message-----

From: Donna Sayles

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 11:34 AM
To: Marybeth Morrison

Subject:

<<Information {(18).tif>>




e Department of
: Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. To become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24,

Identification of Facility

1. Facility Owner/Company Name:
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

2. Site Name: North County Resource Recovery | 3. County: Palm Beach
Facility

4. Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. (leave blank for initial Title V applications}):
0990234-010-AV

Notification Type (Check one or more)

0O INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.
O RENEWAL: Notiftcation of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.
x CHANGE: Notification of change in responsible official(s).

Effective date of change in responsible official(s) April 16, 2007

Primary Responsible Official

I. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

Mark Hammond, Executive Director

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Street Address: 7501 North Jog Road

City: West Palm Beach State: FL. Zip Code: 33412
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (561 ) 640 - 4000 Fax: (561 )640 -3400

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ ] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions for
the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the representative is responsible for the
overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject to a

. permit under Chapter 62-213, FAC.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprielor, respectively.

[X] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or
ranking elected official,

| [ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement:

1, the undersigned, am a responsible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200 F.A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. | hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable
inquiry, that the statements made in this notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, I certify that |

have aughority over, ?ions of all other responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title V perntitting.
g f A / - 2/74/ p

Signature Date
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Additional Responsible Qfficial

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
Marc¢ Bruner, Director of Environmental Programs

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm: Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Street Address: 7501 North Jog Road

City: West Palm Beach - State: FL Zip Code: 33412
3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (56! ) 640 -4000 Fax: (561 )640 - 3400

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ ] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-prestdent of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or
operaling facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

{ ] For a partnership or soie proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

{X] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ 1 The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Titie of Responsible Official:

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm:
Street Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: ) - Fax: ( ) -

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ ] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or
operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[} For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.
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